

## CONSULATE GENERAL OF INDIA, DUBAI

### A) List of items Restricted (These items require import permit for their importation into UAE)

Goods Categories	Items	Controlling Authorities	Link to the website
Live animals, plants, fertilizers and insecticides	Permits required to import Pets (Cats/Dogs), Live Animals, Birds, Ornamental Fish Plants, Animal Products Or Wastes, Semen, Embryos, Seeds, Tubers, Outdoor Seedlings, Honey Bees, Fertilizers And Agricultural Conditioners, Fish Feed , Broodstock, Larvae, Live Fish, Fishing Tools, Aquaculture Equipment, Fertilizers, Insecticides, Pesticides, Species listed under CITES	Ministry Of Climate Change & Environment	<a href="https://www.moccae.gov.ae/">https://www.moccae.gov.ae/</a>
Ministry Of Defence / Armed Forces / Ministry of Interior Arms, ammunitions, explosives, and fireworks	Explosives, Arms, Ammunitions, Their parts and accessories, Fireworks, Hazardous materials	Ministry Of Defence / Armed Forces / Ministry of Interior	<a href="https://www.moi.gov.ae/">https://www.moi.gov.ae/</a>
Pharmaceutical products and Medical/ Surgical instruments and machines	Narcotic Drugs, Controlled or Semi-Controlled Medicines or Veterinary Medicines, Medical and Diagnostic Equipment, Laboratory or Dental Materials, Innovative Medical Products for Displaying Exhibitions (Temporary Imports), Raw Materials for use in Pharmaceutical Manufacturing Processes, Precursor Chemicals.	Ministry Of Health & Prevention	<a href="https://www.mohap.gov.ae/">https://www.mohap.gov.ae/</a>
Print materials, publications, and media products	Print materials, publications, and media products	National Media Council	<a href="http://nmc.gov.ae/">http://nmc.gov.ae/</a>
Nuclear energy-related products	All items subject to the Australia Group, the Missile Technology Control Regime, the Nuclear Suppliers Group, and the Wassenaar Arrangement.	Federal Authority for Nuclear Regulation	<a href="https://fanr.gov.ae/">https://fanr.gov.ae/</a>

New tyres/ Drinking Water	New Tyres, Drinking Water	Emirates Authority for Standardization and Metrology	<a href="https://www.esma.gov.ae/">https://www.esma.gov.ae/</a>
Transmitters and radio equipment	Telecommunication Equipments, Wireless Devices, RTTE Devices	Telecommunications Regulatory Authority	<a href="https://www.tra.gov.ae/">https://www.tra.gov.ae/</a>
Alcoholic beverages	Alcoholic Beverages	Dubai Police	<a href="https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae">https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae</a>
Foodstuffs, personal care and cosmetic products	Foodstuffs, Personal Care items and Cosmetics	Dubai Municipality	<a href="https://www.dm.gov.ae/">https://www.dm.gov.ae/</a>
Rough diamonds	Rough Diamonds	UAE Kimberley Process office	<a href="https://www.kimberleyprocess.com/en/united-arab-emirates-0">https://www.kimberleyprocess.com/en/united-arab-emirates-0</a>
Source: <a href="https://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae/en/eServices/ServicesForBusinesses/CustomsInformation/Pages/Prohibited-and-Restricted-Goods.aspx">https://www.dubaicustoms.gov.ae/en/eServices/ServicesForBusinesses/CustomsInformation/Pages/Prohibited-and-Restricted-Goods.aspx</a>			

## B. List of Prohibited Items:

1. All kinds of narcotic drugs (taking into account the control of prohibited items in general and narcotic substances in particular, where certain prohibited goods may be imported or exported subject to producing approvals of the competent authorities).
2. Goods of Israeli origin or bearing Israeli flags and emblems.
3. Gambling tools, machineries and devices of all kinds.
4. Nylon fishing nets.
5. Live swine.
6. Used, reconditioned and inlaid tires.
7. Radiation and nuclear fallout contaminated substances.
8. Items that contradict Islamic faith and public morals.
9. E-cigarettes and electronic hookah.
10. Paan and betel leaves.
11. Any other goods or items, the importation of which is prohibited under the Common Customs Law or any other law or regulation applicable in the UAE.